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OloQ03-7F

Kay Flynn

To: Kimberley Pena; Beth Keating
Ce: Sandy Moses; Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: 010203-TP (Enron)

Thanks, Kim.

Will do.

——-Original Message--——

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 10:58 AM
To: Kay Flynn; Beth Keating

Cc: Sandy Moses; Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: 010203-TP (Enron)

Please revise docket title to delete the statement "both subsidiaries of Enron Corporation."

—OQriginal Message——-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 10:43 AM

To: Beth Keating

Cc: Sandy Moses; Kimberley Pena; Tommy Williams
Subject: FW: 010203-TP (Enron)

Importance: High

Beth, can you assist with this? [ haven't heard from other staff yet and we are putting agenda together right now.

Thanks.
Kay

~—0Original Message——

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 10:15 AM
To: Kimberley Pena; Tommy Williams
Subject: 010203-TP (Enron)
Importance: High

[s the docket title below correct:

Request for approval of inhouse corporation reorganization whereby
ALEC Certificate No. 7611 and AAV Certificate No. 7612 will be
transferred and name changed from Enron Broadband Services, Inc. to

Enron Telecommunications, Inc., both subsidiaries of Enron
Corporation.

This is back on agenda for order clarifying, and I'm not sure the title as is is right.

Please help!

Kay
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